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information to be collected; and (5) How
might BSEE minimize the burden of this
collection on the respondents, including
through the use of information
technology.

Comments that you submit in
response to this notice are a matter of
public record. Before including your
address, phone number, email address,
or other personal identifying
information in your comment, you
should be aware that your entire
comment—including your personal
identifying information—may be made
publicly available at any time. While
you can ask us in your comment to
withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Abstract: The regulations at 30 CFR
part 250, subpart K, concern Oil and Gas
Production Requirements (including the
associated forms), and are the subject of
this collection. This request also covers
any related Notices to Lessees and
Operators (NTLs) that BSEE issues to
clarify, supplement, or provide
additional guidance on some aspects of
our regulations.

The information collected under
Subpart K is used in our efforts to
conserve natural resources, prevent
waste, and protect correlative rights,
including the Government’s royalty
interest. Specifically, BSEE uses the
information to:

e Evaluate requests to burn liquid
hydrocarbons and vent and flare gas to
ensure that these requests are
appropriate;

e determine if a maximum
production or efficient rate is required;
and,

¢ review applications for downhole
commingling to ensure that action does
not result in harm to ultimate recovery.

Form BSEE-0126, Well Potential Test
Report, BSEE uses this information for
reservoir, reserves, and conservation
analyses, including the determination of
maximum production rates (MPRs)
when necessary for certain oil and gas
completions. This requirement
implements the conservation provisions
of the OCS Lands Act and 30 CFR 250.
The information obtained from the well
potential test is essential to determine if
an MPR is necessary for a well and to
establish the appropriate rate. It is not
possible to specify an MPR in the
absence of information about the
production rate capability (potential) of
the well.

Form BSEE-0128, Semiannual Well
Test Report, BSEE uses this information
to evaluate the results of well tests to
determine if reservoirs are being
depleted in a manner that will lead to

the greatest ultimate recovery of
hydrocarbons. This information is
collected to determine the capability of
hydrocarbon wells and to evaluate and
verify an operator’s approved maximum
production rate if assigned. The form
was designed to present current well
data on a semiannual basis to permit the
updating of permissible producing rates,
and to provide the basis for estimates of
currently remaining recoverable gas
reserves.

Title of Collection: 30 CFR part 250,
subpart K, Oil and Gas Production
Requirements.

OMB Control Number: 1014-0019.

Form Number: BSEE-0126—Well
Potential Test Report, and BSEE-0128—
Semiannual Well Test Report.

Type of Review: Extension without
change of a currently approved
collection.

Respondents/Affected Public:
Potential respondents comprise Federal
OCS oil, gas, and sulfur lessees/
operators and holders of pipeline rights-
of-way.

Total Estimated Number of Annual
Respondents: Not all of the potential
respondents will submit information in
any given year, and some may submit
multiple times.

Total Estimated Number of Annual
Responses: 7,688.

Estimated Completion Time per
Response: Varies from 1 hour to 100
hours, depending on activity.

Total Estimated Number of Annual
Burden Hours: 46,466.

Respondent’s Obligation: Most
responses are mandatory, while others
are required to obtain or retain benefits.

Frequency of Collection: On occasion,
monthly, and varies by section.

Total Estimated Annual Nonhour
Burden Cost: $1,077,816.

An agency may not conduct or
sponsor and a person is not required to
respond to a collection of information
unless it displays a currently valid OMB
control number.

The authority for this action is the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.).

Dated: December 20, 2018.

Doug Morris,

Chief, Office of Offshore Regulatory Programs.
[FR Doc. 2019-01823 Filed 2—8-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-VH-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Revised Deadlines for
Section 337 Complaints Pending
Before the U.S. International Trade
Commission When Normal Operations
Were Suspended Due to a Lapse in
Funding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
four complaints were pending
institution when the U.S. International
Trade Commission suspended normal
operations due to a lapse in funding on
December 22, 2018. The Commaission
has determined to extend by 35 days the
dates by which it decides whether to
institute investigations based on the
four complaints entitled Certain Pocket
Lighters, DN 3355, and Certain Pickup
Truck Folding Bed Cover Systems and
Components Thereof, DN 3356, the
dates for which are February 11, 2019,
and February 19, 2019, respectively.
The Commission has determined to
extend until February 28, 2019, its
decisions whether to institute
investigations based on the complaints
entitled Certain Dental and Orthodontic
Scanners and Software, DN 3357, and
Certain Integrated Circuits and Products
Containing the Same, DN 3358.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaints can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov,
and will be available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov . The
public record for these investigations
may be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint


https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
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and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of BIC
Corporation, on December 6, 2018. The
complaint, DN 3355, alleges violations
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain pocket lighters. The complaint
names as proposed respondents: Arrow
Lighter, Inc. d/b/a MK Lighter, Inc. of
City of Industry, CA; Benxi Fenghe
Lighter Co., Ltd. of China; Excel
Wholesale Distributors Inc. of College
Point, NY; Milan Import Export
Company, LLC of San Diego, CA;
Wellpine Company Limited of Hong
Kong; and Zhuoye Lighter
Manufacturing Co, Ltd. of China. The
complainant requests that the
Commission issue a general exclusion
order or alternatively a limited
exclusion order, cease and desist orders,
and impose a bond during the 60-day
review period pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
1337(j).

The Commission has received a
complaint, a motion for temporary
relief, and a submission pursuant to
§210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf
of Extang Corporation and Laurmark
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a BAK Industries
on December 7, 2018. The complaint,
DN 3356, alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain pickup truck
folding bed cover systems and
components thereof. The complaint
names as proposed respondents: Stehlen
Automotive of Walnut, CA; SyneticUSA
of Pico Rivera, CA; Topline Autoparts,
Inc. of Hacienda Heights, CA; Velocity
Concepts Inc. of Hacienda Heights, CA;
JL Concepts Inc. of Walnut, CA; DT
Trading Inc. of Alhambra, CA; Wenzhou
Kouvi Hardware Products Co., Ltd. of
China; Syppo Marketing, Inc. of City of
Industry, CA; Apex Auto Parts Mfg. Inc.
of City of Industry, CA; Ningbo Huadian
Cross Country Automobile Accessories
Co., Ltd. of China; and Sunwood
Industries Co., Ltd. of China. The
complainants request that the
Commission grant temporary relief in
the form of temporary cease and desist
orders during the period of
investigation. Complainants also request
issuance of a general exclusion order or,
in the alternative, a limited exclusion
order, and cease and desist orders.

The Commission has received a
complaint and a submission pursuant to
§210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of

Practice and Procedure filed on behalf
of Align Technology, Inc., on December
10, 2018. The complaint, DN 3357,
alleges violations of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in
the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation, and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain dental and
orthodontic scanners and software. The
complaint names as proposed
respondents: 3Shape A/S of Denmark;
3Shape, Inc. of Warren, NJ; and 3Shape
Trios A/S of Denmark. The complainant
requests that the Commission issue a
limited exclusion order, cease and
desist orders, and impose a bond during
the 60-day review period pursuant to 19
U.S.C. 1337(j). On December 14, 2018, a
notice was published in the Federal
Register soliciting comments on any
public interest issues raised by the
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing. The
Commission is issuing a notice
providing updated information now that
operations have resumed following the
lapse in funding, including dates by
which these comments should be filed.
The Commission has received a
complaint and a submission pursuant to
§210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf
of Tela Innovations, Inc. on December
19, 2018. The complaint, DN 3358,
alleges violations of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in
the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation, and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain integrated circuits
and products containing the same. The
complaint names as proposed
respondents: Acer, Inc. of Taiwan; Acer
America Corporation of San Jose, CA;
AsusTek Computer Inc. of Taiwan; Asus
Computer International of Fremont, CA;
Intel Corporation of Santa Clara, CA;
Lenovo Group Ltd. of China; Lenovo
(United States) Inc. of Morrisville, NC;
Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. of
Taiwan; and MSI Computer Corp. of
City of Industry, CA. The complainant
requests that the Commission issue a
limited exclusion order, cease and
desist orders, and impose a bond during
the 60-day review period pursuant to 19
U.S.C. 1337(j). On December 27, 2018, a
notice was published in the Federal
Register soliciting comments on any
public interest issues raised by the
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing. The
Commission is issuing a notice
providing updated information now that
operations have resumed following the
lapse in funding, including dates by
which these comments should be filed.
This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),

and of §§201.10 and 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 19 CFR
210.10).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: February 5, 2019.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2019-01729 Filed 2—-8-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-615-617 and
731-TA-1432-1434 (Preliminary)]

Fabricated Structural Steel From
Canada, China, and Mexico; Institution
of Anti-Dumping and Countervailing
Duty Investigations and Scheduling of
Preliminary Phase Investigations

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives
notice of the institution of investigations
and commencement of preliminary
phase antidumping and countervailing
duty investigation Nos. 701-TA-615—
617 and 731-TA-1432—-1434
(Preliminary) pursuant to the Tariff Act
of 1930 (“the Act”) to determine
whether there is a reasonable indication
that an industry in the United States is
materially injured or threatened with
material injury, or the establishment of
an industry in the United States is
materially retarded, by reason of
imports of fabricated structural steel
from Canada, China, and Mexico,
provided for in subheading 7308.90.95,
7308.90.30, and 7308.90.60 of the
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the
United States, that are alleged to be sold
in the United States at less than fair
value and alleged to be subsidized by
the Governments of Canada, Mexico,
and China. Unless the Department of
Commerce (“Commerce’’) extends the
time for initiation, the Commission
must reach a preliminary determination
in antidumping and countervailing duty
investigations in 45 days, or in this case
by March 21, 2019. The Commission’s
views must be transmitted to Commerce
within five business days thereafter, or
by March 28, 2019.

DATES: February 4, 2019.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mary Messer ((202) 205-3193), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
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